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COMPANY A 2 %
FAX NUMBER 18506176383 PN =
FROM Tony Burroughs - L
DATE 2009-10-30 14:40:52 PDT 22 «
RE FL. SOS - LZ order 6402535 %
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww legalzoom.comn | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 80028

This transmission may contain confidential and privilkeged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contacl the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
massage. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without nolice.

From: BizCopierl @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 4:30 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Repistration Section
Division of Corporations

13234467473 From: Teny Burroughs

susecT: TOMPAT ENTERPRISES, LLC D '-‘;,_ WY
(Name of Limited Liability. Company} ‘T/ C% C% -
. N (
Y A A
75, .2 ¢\
. i ')';", .
The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fre(s) nre submitted for liling. Prey %, O
Please return all correspondence concerning this matter 1 the fotlowing:’ "‘?. ;) &
-~
2%, @
e
fa(ﬂ
Tony Burraughs e
{Namg of Person}
Legalzoom.com, Inc.
(Firm/Compuny)
7083 Hoillywood 8ivd., Suite 180
{Address)
Los Angeles, CA 90028
{Ciy/Snte and Zip Code)
For further infermation conceming this martter, please calls
Tony Burroughs ar (323 ) 962-8600
(Naung uf Peivan) (Arcu Cods & Daytivw Telephone Nuuix )
Enclosed Is a check for the following amount:
[£]525.00 Fiting Fee  [1830.00 Filing Fée & [T]$55.00 Filing Feo & [J560.00 Filing Vee,
Cenificate of Status Centified Copy Certificate of Status &
S {additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy

MALLING ADDRFSS:
Registration-Section
Division of Corpurations.
P.QBox 6327 '
Tallahassee, FL 32314

(dditional copy is enclosed)

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
‘Reistrulion Seclion

Division of Carporations

Cliflon Building

2661 Exccuwtive.Center Circle
Tallahnsser, FlL 323601
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT t‘{’(:,l. P {j
o %
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION Pl
OF 27, @
een
CQ.
TOMPAT ENTERPRISES, LLC
¥ 1 4 il N n aw 3 s o) Onr-records.)
A Florida Limrted Liabihty Company
‘Yhe Anicles of Organization for this Limited Liability-Company were tiled on _09/16/2009 _ and assigned

Florida document number L090_000892 84

This amendment is submitted 1o amend the following:

A. If amending name, enter the new name of the limvited liability company here:

‘The new name must he distinguishablke and end with the werds “1Limited Liabitity Company,” the designation “L1C” or the abbreviation
s

B. If amending the registered -agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter_the nawme of the new
registered agent and/or_the new repistered office address here:

Naite of New Repistered Agenl:

New Begistered Oflce Addpess:

(Erter Florida streel address)

, Florida
(City) (Zip Cudy)

New Registered Agont’s g‘igﬂ(iiure. Hehanging Registercd Agent:

I kereby accept the appointment as regisiered ugent und agree fo act in ' this capacity. I further agree to comply with
the provisions of all statutes relative to-the proper and complete performance of my duties, and Lo familiar with amd
accept the obligutions of niy position as registered agenr as provided for in Chapter 608, F.5. Or, if this docinnent is
heing filed to merely reflect u change in the regisiered office address, 1 hereby confirm that the Himited liability
coumpany has been-norified inwriting of this change.

(If Changing Registered Agent, Signature of New Registered Agent)

Pupge 1 of 2
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If amending the Managers or Monaging Members on our records, enter the title, nume, and nddress of each Manager
or Managing Member being added or rempved from our records:

MK = Manager ey
MGRM = Managing Member ot

Litle Name Addross :&ﬁe of Aption ({‘\

D/\dd
‘[:]R emove

[Clada
Gﬂcmovc

0. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: - (Artach additional sheets, if necessary.)
Article If. The street address-of the principal office and the mailing address

of the LLC shall be: 2780 E. FOWLER AVENUE, PMB 150, TAMPA, FL. 33612

- Article V. The addrass of the managing members shall be:

- 2780 E. FOWLER AVENUE, PMB 150, TAMPA, FL 33612

Du;cd Z T o0 T . 2009

7‘2722@2@ g’? 2& ;{27%4,4

Signature 0f i member. or uulhorgéd representalive of a member

Patricia Harlley, Managing Member

Typed e pringed nume of signes -

Page 2012
Filing Fee: $25.00




